

Message

From: Alexander DeAngelis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98AA7A2D7069420DA02CF8A091EE45D1-ALEXANDER D]
Sent: 2017-11-27 3:45:28 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
CC: Lia Kasic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73708c51cf2349cfb6fb2106d496b3ab-Lia Kasic]; Rayhan Malik [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e37b6a6f611d4718afc70148fd49ad58-Rayhan Mali]
Subject: AC Material for Risk and CPM
Attachments: Item 8 - AIS - Approval to Retain KPMG for Market Renewal Risk Assessment RFP.docx; 3e_2017 Year End CPM Results and Management Assessment.docx; 3e_AC Memo - 2017 Year-End CPM Results and Management Assessment.docx; 3e_AIS_AC-2017_CPM Results and Management Assessment.docx; 3e_Organization Wide Employee Engagement Action Plan_nov2017.docx; Item 8 - AC Memo - Approval To Retain KPMG For Market Renewal Risk Assessment RFP.docx

Importance: High

Georgia,

Here are the materials for risk item #8 and CPM item #3e.

Thank you,

Alexander De Angelis | Manager, Enterprise Risk & Corporate Performance

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6299

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"